
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  March 13, 2018 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: 2018 Contract Street Maintenance – Asphalt Overlays IFB-4489-18-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1.  Q.  Will the City provide survey, or will the survey be incidental to the shoulder widening on 
River Road? 
 
A.  Any survey deemed necessary by the contractor will be considered incidental to the 

shoulder widening on River Road.  The City will not provide survey services for this project.   
However, the City may survey final grades of the shoulder widening to verify that minimum 
slopes of the embankment have been met. 
 

2. Q.  What is the depth of base course beneath the shoulder widening section on River Road? 
 
A.  12 inches of Class 6 Aggregate Base Course will be placed beneath the new asphalt 

shoulders as indicated on the attached standard detail. 
 

3. Q.  Can cut/fill information for River Road be provided? 
 
A.  See the attached fill section sheets.  At least some cut should be assumed for the 

remaining areas within the project boundaries.  However, these identified fill sections are by 
no means entirely inclusive, and some localized areas of fill should be anticipated 
elsewhere throughout the shoulder widening. 
 

4. Q.  Will the bid be awarded on the base bid, or the included bid alternates? 
 
A.  Should the City decide to include one or both alternates in this project, said alternates will 

be added to the base bid price to determine an awarded bidder.  Contractor shall utilize the 
attached updated Addendum 1 Price Bid Schedule in submitting their bid response. 
 

5. Q.  Will night work be allowed elsewhere besides River Road and what would those working 
times be? 



   

 
A.  Night work may be allowed elsewhere, where approved by the City, on a case-by-case 

basis.  Working hours for these approved locations from 7PM to 7AM will generally be 
acceptable, although these times should be approved/confirmed by the City prior to 
construction. 

 
6.  Q.  Bid Item 2 “Excavation & Embankment” has a bid quantity of 2,010 CY & refers us to SP-2 

The notes in SP-2 state that “The Engineer estimates the materials cut from the east sections 
of River Road will generate approximately 3,970 cubic yards of material.” 
 
A.  We anticipate that the cut materials will generate 3,970 CY.   We anticipate approximately 

2,010 CY will be placed at the west end of River Road as embankment.   The contractor 
will be paid for the planned 2,010 CY of materials completed in place.  The contractor then 
takes ownership of the remaining materials per our excess materials clause (3.3.22). 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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��YW��G X���D�[�Y��B"%��Ô�"A��F�HU��]��A����̂"A��=M?<<S�O_��B�I�R��S <�TTV� ���� J�KKKKKKKKKKKKJ�KKKKKKKKKKKK]Y< ]
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